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1) Question: Does USAID intend that the project may contribute funds amounting to up to 75% of selected investments in MSMEs from the plug number of $2.5 million for 'alliances?' (Section L.10)?

Answer: The contractor must ensure that participating MSMEs contribute at least 25% of the total amount investment required to fulfill new sales agreements.  The remaining 75% can come from the participating MSMEs, USAID, or resources leveraged from alliances or from other donors, the GON, private companies, etc. 

 

(2) Question:  If so, will the plug number of $2.5 million for 'alliances' be 

utilized for any purposes other than investments in SMSEs, such as 

grants to foundations, non-governmental organizations or other 

recipients? 

Answer: The plug amount of $2.5 million for alliances can be used to leverage resources to achieve any of the results, requirements and standards contained in the contract.  USAID expects that every $1 contributed to alliances by USAID will be matched by at least $2 from the alliance partners.  

 

(3) Question:  If so, in light of Amendment 2, will grants to foundations, 
non-governmental organizational organizations and other recipients be 
limited to $25,000 per grant only in the case of U.S.-based 
organizations? 

Answer: Yes, per the Grants Under USAID Contracts clause that was incorporated into the RFP through Amendment #02
 

(4) Question:  If so, is $2.5 million the total amount that may be allocated 
to all investments, grants and other allocations to alliances to the private 
sector, foundations and non-governmental organizations?  

Answer: See answer to question #2.  The plug amount of $2.5 million for alliances can be used to obtain any of the results, requirements and standards contained in the contract.

(5) Question: Is the date for receiving proposals, May 7 or May 27th, 2005?
Answer:  The closing date for proposal submission is May 27, 2005.  Refer to Section L.2 ©(3)(ii)(A)(1) for electronic transmissions.
